
Center for Judicial

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

; lnc.

dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>
Friday, April 12,2019 2:52 PM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

FOIL: Plan for State Reimbursement to Counties for District Salaries for Fiscal
Year 2018-2019
2-27-19-totl-reimbursement-da-salaries.pdf; 2018-lgAllocati{n Plan for District
Attorney Salaries.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in response to your attached Freedom of lnformation Law (FOIL) request for the ptan OeJpnped by the
Commissioner of Criminal Justice Services and approved by the Director of the Budget for fiscal year 201-8-2019, for state
reimbursement to counties for district attorney salaries, and all records showing the date it was 'iieveloped' and
"approved.'

Attached is the allocation plan for District Attomeys salaries prepared by the Division of Criminat Justice Services and
approved by the Director of the Budget for fiscal year 2018 -2019 which is responsive to your r{quest.

Pursuant to POL S89(4Xa), you may appeal this determination within 30 days to the Counsel, Difision of Criminat Justice
Seryices, 80 South Swan St., Albany, NY 122'10 or by email at foit@dcis.ny.qov .

I

Very truly yours,

Valerie Friedlander
Records Access Officer

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA) tmailto:etena@iua l
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2OL9 1:11 PM
To: dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcisleealfoil@dcis.nv.sov>; dob.sm.foil <foil@budeet.ny.sov>
Subiect: FOIL: Plan for State Reimbursement to Counties for District Attorney Salaries for Fiscal iyear 2018-2019

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountabilit/s above-entitled FOIL request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-421-t200



. sFY 2018-19uountY 
Allocations

Albany
Allagany
Broome

Cattaraugus
Cayuga

Chautauqua
Chemung
Chenango

Clinton
Columbia
Cortland
Delaware
Dutchess

Erie
Essex

Franklin
Fulton

Genesee
Greene

Hamilton
Herklmer
Jeffercon

Lewis
Livingston
Madison
Monroe

Montgomery
Nassau
Niagara
Oneida

Onondaga
Ontario
Orange
Orleans
Oswego
Otsego
Putnam

Rensselaer
Rockland

St. Lawrence
Saratoga

Schenectady
Schoharie
Schuyler
Seneca
Steuben
Suffolk
Sullivan
Tioga

Tompkins
Ulster

Warren
Washington

78,514
72,189
72,189
72,199
73,937
72,189
72,189
72,189
73,612
72,189
72,189
72,189
76,522
77,682
72,189
72,189
72,199
72,189
72,189

0
72,199
72,189
72,189
72,189
72,189
78,203
72,189
76,793
72,189
72,189
75,685
72,189
75,551
72,189
72,189
72,189
77,934
72,199
75,551
72,189
72,189
72,189
72,189
72,',|.89
72,199
72,189
79,981
76,176
72,199
73,471
79,181
72,189
72,189

NAME {l;t A rtLlF*0,fui,

,r rf,t



Wayne 72,189
Westchcster 79,981
Wyoming 72,189

Yates 72,189
Bronx 7,974
Kings 7,974

Manhattan 7,974
Queens 7,974

Richmond 7,974

4,156,204


